
M.A.5.2. ̂

:iftnCMAL ASSOCIATION OF S3CDRIT

In the Matter of the Arbitration
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Estate of Myrle S. Kahn
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Charles Harold Cooper
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^rort ration

National Association or
Securities Dealers. Inc.
•;ASD r «anciai Cenier

2 '.Vhitenan Street
'Jew rcrn. N.Y '?QO^

For Claimant: Carole G. Gelfeld, Ssq. and Elizabeth S. York, Esq.

'or Respondaits: Charles R. Mills. Esq. and Michael W. Solinstey, Ssq. of
the law f ixm of Lord Day & Lord, Barrett Smith.

Statement of Claim filed on February 7, 1992.

Claimant Estate of Myrle S. Kate's Sufcnrisflicn Agreenent signed by Personal
Rcpr^entative David F. Kahn on Fetxcuary 4, 1992.

Stataient of Answer filed by Respondents on April 23, 1992.

Respondent <=fr—~™ r^hmpn Brothers Inc.'s Sutnission Agreanent signed on
May 22, 1992.

Respondent Charles Cooper's Sutmission Agreement signed on May 28, 1992.

Respondent H. Wayne Button's Submission Agreement signed on May 23, 1392.

?re-Hearing Conference: July 20 f 1992, 1 Session.

Hearing Dates/Sessions: August 4, 1992, 2 Sessions.
August 5, 1992, 2 Sessions.

Hearing Location: Mational Association of Securiti
locaced in Washington, DC.

es Dealers, Inc. offices
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Claimant alleged tbat Mrs. Kahn was an unsophisticated investor >too relied
exclusively en ttie advice of Respondents in making investment decisions,
Claimant further alleged that respondents inrtnranci her to sell a gowronsnt
securities TT.n-.tai fxmd and to purchase interests in t» highly illiquid,
long-term limited partnerships wbose underlying values and financial
performance were not readily available to the investors. Clamant further
alleged that "himnT limited partnerships ware unsuitable in light of her
investment objectives , conservative investment history, advanced age and

further alleged that in presenting the
investments to Mrs. Kaon. Respondents intentionally or negligently made
untrue staten«ts cr misrepresented or omitted material facts regarding the
limited paroaerships to VIP*"™* Mrs. Kahn to purchase the limited
partnerships, Claimant further alleged that to finance the purchase of the
limited partnerships , Respondents inriiirffri Mrs . Kahn to sell governnent
securities nutual funds, wnich they had sold her one year earlier, which
caused her to -inmrr a deterred sales charge for redeeming shares within 5
years of purchase, Claimant further alleged that Respondents breached their
fiduciary duty to Mrs. Kahn wben they recaonsnded the purchase of the limited
partnerships and sale of the government securities mutual funds. rTaitninr
further alleged that Respondents induced Mrs. Kann to cpen a Shaarson Equity
ManagojMit Account, a long term speculative stock account, which vas
unsuitable given dainant's invesonent objectives, age of 73 years and ill
health. dainnnt further alleged that Snearscn failed to reasonably
supervise Respondents Cavper and Button in connection with the purchase of
limited partnerships in Mrs. Kahn*s account. Clainant further alleged that
Respondents1 actions violated Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S. C, Sec.
78<j ) , 17 <3R Sec. 240.10D-5; the Maryland Securities Act, Corporations and
Associations Article, Title 11, Sec. 301; Article I, Sections 2. 18 & 27 of
the NASD Rules of Ffcir Practice? Rules 405 & 723 of the New Yorfc Stock
Exchange and the equitable, cannon law prohibitions against fraud and
negligent misrepresentation.

Respondents «••*•!«•••<«•* that Mrs. Kahn disoiafl*** and authorized every
transaction in her account and that at no time did she raise any conplaint or
objection about any transaction in her account or security purchased by her.
Respondents further "»***+****** that there was never any ejgresffinn by Mrs.
Kahn or reason for Respondents to believe that her securities portfolio jdid
not maet her needs and objectives. Respondents TTgiintaiTtfyi that Cooper
discussed the risks and illiquidity of the limited partnerships with Mrs.
Kahn before she decided to purchase them and that Mrs. Kahn vas advised that
if she liquidated shares of her government securities mutual funds she would
incur a deferred sales charge. Respondents further Tryiinralnpr! as defenses
that Claimant's claims of fraud and negligent misrepresentation had no basis
in fact or law; ao actual damages were incurred; Claimant's claims were
barred by principles of ratification, waiver and estoppel; the Statement of
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Claim vaa barred by the statute of limitations? and, Sbearson and Respondent
Hutton v̂*̂ *-̂  proper supervision. Respondents further nHinrainprt as
Hâ flnaag that Claimant failed to state a cause of action upon vfcich. relief
could be granted; the claims were barred by laches, there was no causal

between claimant's alleged damages and any acts attributable to.
aespondents; arbitrators have no authority to award punitive damages under
tfew York l»j and any alleged damages for alleged excessive trading are
limited to ™™ri na-i ma charged oa the transactions involved.

Ilainent requested jud̂ nent against Shearson, Hutton and Cooper jointly and
severally as follows:

i. Rescission of the ourchases of -00 units, insured Incone
Properties 1988, L.P.I in the amount of $100,000 and 25 units.
Participating Tnffin- Properties II, L.P.. in the amount of $25,000
and return of such purchase monies to the Estate of Myrle S. Kaha;
or in the alternative, sale of the two said limited partnerships
with paysoit to the said Estate of Myrle S. Kahn of the sale
proceeds and *Am--*r~T m&ies in the anount of the diffe

the sale proceeds and the sum of $125*000.

2. Actual damages in the amount of 34,750 for all omissions and
charges generated on the sale of Mrs. Kahn's HIS Government
Securities Series and her SIfi Portfolio Government Securities
investmt to fund the purchase of the two limited partnerships.

3. Punitive damages of $5,000,000.

4. All costs, expenses and disbursements, including reasonable
attorneys1 fees, incurred by the Claimant in pursuing these
arbitration clains.

5. Such other relief as the arbitration panel deems just and proper.

Respondents requested that Claimant's Statement of Claim be denied and
in all respects and that Respondents be a*«ded their costs and

expenses incnixud in the

After considering the pleadings, the testimony and the evidence presented at
the -̂,-̂ rr the undersigned arbitrators have decided in full and -inal
resolution of the issues submitted for determination as foll<**s s
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The A*HmanA for i >>fu I MM 1 1 • i of purchase of 100 depositary units,
Insured Income Properties, L.P. is denied. Tie denand for
TWiciop-irn of purchase of 25 depositary units. Participating Eocene
Properties II, L.P. is denied.

2. The clfHm against Wayne Button is dismissed.

3. Hie ffrnprnrVnt rtu^iay Harold Cooper shall pay to the Claimant the
sim of TWelve i**""***̂  Dollars and No Cents ($12,000.00), interest
specifically mnluded as the arbitration panel determined that tba
investments were unsuitable and generated excessive nrrniriywionn and
fees as cxopared to other income-producing real estate investment
vehicles available at that tine.

4. The Respoodent Shearson T.**mm Bros*, Inc. ahull pay to the
M-y» .en mi of Thncci Thousand Four Hundred Dollars and No

Cents ($3,400.00), interest specifically pxrlnrifri for their failure
to properly supervise Claimant's account.

5. Tne Claimant's request for punitive damages is denied.

6. Each party shall bear their respective costs inclxxHTig attorneys'
f<

Pursuant to Section 43c of the Code of Arbitration Procedure/ the following
Form Fees are

4 .ifMiirimo X $1,500.00 - $6,000.00 plus pre-bearing ccoference fee of $300.00
» $6,300.00 minus bearing ncmolm deposit of 1,500.00 a $4,800.00 due.

orient Shearson be and herday is liable and shall pay to the NASD the sum
of $4,800.00 to represent fonm fees, and shall pay Claimant the sun of
$1,800.00 to reimburse daiaant for Claimant's filing fee and hearing session
deposit paid.

Fees are payable to the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.
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_
Johri/ W. Jotaaon,. Saq,
Public Arbitrator /

Janec Stern Solomon, £04. ,_-/=?>
Public Arbitrator

Peter D. Forbes
Industry Arbitrator

Date of Decision: September 11, 1992


